

... of course - sure as MRP -

must be done -

There comes last of it

2 years & 10 months ago
The bill I had sent to Neal's Cooper
"results"

conclusion - not clear

not clear for date

Based on answers to B & result no just 5 years

your best look on general level 50 in

your, some "fact as li /

as

In the interim we will be having
very clear at present points. It must
be

In the interim period we will very closely
monitor your progress on I.H. program to
see what modifications may be required

Please see that you comply with
I.H. program as a general! law item for
Keris

CYWI 3-001071



To: [REDACTED]

Location: Chicago Plant

From: H. C. Gaffney

Location: Chicago Plant

Extension:

Subject:

Reference:

Date: February 4, 1986

Copy to: J. Caporossi - NA
C. Hellings - NA
R. Johnson - MG
M. Juppe - MG
J. Lindsay - NA
L. Maye - MG

This letter is to confirm conversations we have had starting late last week.

You both have a six month average blood lead level of 50.6ug/100 grams of blood which is slightly above the OSHA limit of 50 which places us in the medical removal mode.

As I explained to you the health of the employee is the prime concern of Cyanamid management as evidenced by our excellent safety and industrial hygiene programs. The current situation has been carefully reviewed by the Chemical Group Industrial Hygiene personnel as well as our department and divisional management. All past records have been reviewed to verify the evidence.

Mr. Cliff Hellings (Chemical Group I.H.) has discussed this data with Mr. James Concannon, head of the Office of Variance Determination for OSHA. Mr. Concannon in turn reviewed this with Mr. Dave Smith, head of OSHA's Health and Compliance Assistance Office.

Based on the blood lead data from the past five (5) years, which shows you both have acceptable blood leads in the spring, summer, and fall but elevates in the winter, it is recommended that we hold action pending the next blood sampling.

In the interim period we will very closely monitor plant processes and I.H. programs to see what modifications may be required.

Please see that you comply with all I.H. programs so as to generate lower blood lead levels.

Handwritten note: I am and his conc. to OSHA limit.
Early 7 lead

HCG:ck

H. C. Gaffney

CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION
REDACTED

5 Sunday
2 Miller
1 Cyan
7 Jim
3 Johnson
4 Jupp
4 L May

The letter is to confirm conversation we have had starting late last week.

You will have a very month's average blood lead ~~average~~ level of 50.6 $\mu\text{g}/100$ ^{GRAMS} ~~grams~~ which is slightly above the OSHA limit of 50 which places us in the medium risk area.

As I explained to you the health of the employee is the prime concern of Cyanamid management as evidenced by our excellent safety and industrial hygiene program. The current situation has been carefully reviewed by the chemical group, I. H. personnel as well as our department and divisional management. All past records have been reviewed to verify the evidence.

Mr. Cliff Walling (Chem group I. H.) has discussed this data with Mr. James Concanon, head of the Office of Variance Determination for OSHA. Mr. Concanon in turn reviewed this with Mr. W. H. Smith, head of OSHA's Health and Compliance Assistance office.

Based on the ~~data~~ ^{data} which shows you both have accepted blood levels in the spring season a peak but even in the winter it is required that we ~~keep~~ ^{keep} blood levels under the next blood sampling.

CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION
REDACTED

CYWI 3-001073

N15680.02

In the interim period we will very closely
monitor plant processes and I-H programs to
see what modifications may be required.

Please see that you copy of all
I-H programs as as to generalist lower level for
series

D R P

1. Continue to receive same income and keep
property in (included)

Cognitive Motor Function

2. ~~Continue~~ ~~physical~~ ~~improvement~~ and also
every six months

Personal Constitution

3. ~~Continually~~ ~~not~~ ~~physical~~ every six months

4. Blood levels monthly -

5. written report for Dr. A. Sts 210

6. Name

2/5/86

C Challenges =

Full time out

review of S+A regulation - in MRP

a) men to clinic - how long?

b).

a) Develop a strategy to review area CSAP

a) Economic impact - 2 develop
cost. make work

b) tabulate return data

S4 C Miller

Review with all people: Malone, Lenz, Ray,

1. Pull out Judge. Boy
2. H Clinic for complete medical summary in law
3. Economic impact -
4. air monitoring -
- 5

CYWI 3-001076